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From: Planning.North <Planning.North@sepa.org.uk>
Sent: 08 May 2024 08:50
To: Planning Consultations - Stornoway
Subject: 24/00123/PPW - Monan Wind Farm - SEPA response

WARNING: THIS EMAIL CAME FROM OUTSIDE THE COMHAIRLE; PLEASE TREAT HYPERLINKS OR 
ATTACHMENTS WITH CAUTION. CONTACT THE IT HELPDESK IF IN ANY DOUBT.  

OFFICIAL 

 
SEPA response PCS-20001362 
 
Dear Team 
 
24/00123/PPW Monan Wind Farm - The replacement of the three operaƟonal turbines at Monan Wind Farm with 
three turbines of 86m to Ɵp and associated infrastructure 
 
Thank you for consulƟng SEPA on the above proposal. We are content that the development is of a scale where you 
can simply refer to our standing advice and we have no site specific advice to provide in this case. 
 
Should you wish to discuss the proposal further we can do so at the next triage meeƟng. 
 
Susan Haslam | Senior Planning Officer 
Scottish Environment Protection Agency 
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From: Planning Consultations - Stornoway <planningconsultations-sty@cne-siar.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 12:35 PM 
Subject: 24/00123/PPW - Monan Wind Farm  
 

Good afternoon  
 
 

PLANNING APPLICATION CONSULTATION  
   
24/00123/PPW Monan Wind Farm - The replacement of the three operaƟonal turbines at Monan Wind Farm with 
three turbines of 86m to Ɵp and associated infrastructure. 
 
Date of Consultation: 24 April 2024  
   
Date by which response required: 08 May 2024  
   

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe.  
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